CITY OF
- IU]SEI Design Engineering

A New Kind of £nergy. MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 22, 2023
TO: Paul Zachary, Engineering Services Department Director
FROM: Henry Som de Cerff, Design Manager \%

SUBJECT: Standards and Specifications for 505A & 505B — Standard Meter Can
with Rim and Lid

The Specification Review Committee recommends and asks the Engineering Services
Department Director to approve the following:
1. Revision of 505A — Standard Meter Can with Rim and Lid for 5/8” x %” and 1”
Water Installation for Unpaved Areas.

2. Revision of 505B — Standard Meter Can with Rim and Lid for 5/8”, 34 and 17
Water Installation for Paved Areas.

Please call me at (918) 596-7355 if you have any questions.

Thank you.

APPROVED:

//7%@( 0z.7423

Paul Zachary@‘ect?y Date

Cc: Engineering Services Department Specification Review Committee

2317 South Jackson Avenue e Tulsa, OK 74107 e Office 918.596.7355 ¢ Fax 918.596.7277
www.cityoftulsa.org
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PATH NAME: /E1/PARTS/STD/DCN_STDS/5@5A-METERCAN-UNPAVED.DGN

NOTE: CARSON 1520

METER CAN

WITH RIM AND LID FOR

5/8", 374", AND 1' WATER METER
INSTALLATION FOR UNPAVED AREAS

CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA
ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPART{M\ENT
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METER CAN WITH RIM AND LID
FOR 5/8, 3/4, & 1" IN PAVED AREAS

CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA
ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
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